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March 4, 1980 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 City Council 

FROM:	 Tom Hoeber 

RE:	 Agenda Item 33B, March 4, 1980 

Mayor Phil has suggested, and the Personnel Committee has 
agreed, that we not announce a vacancy for the expiring term 
of Edward P. Park of the Sacramento-Yolo Port District Commission. 
We simply want to reappoint him and there is no purpose served by 
announcing a vacancy and interviewing a pplicants under this 
circumstance. 
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By the City Council 
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